



SOTHEARA YOEURNG

sotheara@hbslaw.asia +855 (0) 85 555 777 / 16 555 777

POSITION Attorney-at-Law
LOCATION Phnom Penh, Cambodia
NATIONALITY Cambodian
LANGUAGES Khmer and English

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Sotheara is a member of the Bar Association of the Kingdom of Cambodia. He graduated with a Bachelor's Degree of Law (LL. B) from University of Cambodia (UC) in 2011 and a Master Degree of Comparative Laws (M.C.L/LL.M.) from the Faculty of Law, University Delhi (DU), Republic of India.

Sotheara has a diverse working experience including working in the profit and non-profit sectors, academic sector and as a legal practitioner in private practice.

In 2011, Sotheara joined the Ladies Magazine as a translator and then, in late 2011, he joined the Cambodian Labour Confederation (CLC) as a Legal Officer. In June, 2012, he pursued his Master of Comparative Laws (M.C.L/LL.M.) through the Mekong Ganga Cooperation Scheme (MGCS), supported by the Indian Council for Cultural Relations (ICCR) at the Faculty of Law, University Delhi (DU), Republic of India. He obtained his Master's Degree of Comparative Laws in the 1st Division.

From September 2014 to August 2020, Sotheara worked for a number of local NGOs as a legal officer, legal specialist and a legal manager. He has also worked as a part-time Law Lecturer at Paññāsāstra University of Cambodia (PUC) from late 2014 to early 2020, at University of Cambodia (UC) from November 2014 to 2020 and at National University of Management (NUM) from March 2019 to present. He was admitted as a member of the Bar Association of the Kingdom of Cambodia in October 2020. In October 2021, he joined DUAN & DUAN Phnom Penh Law Firm. He also worked for Mega Asset Management and OCIC from February 2021 until October 2023 in various roles.

PRACTICE GROUP(S) Dispute Resolution and Litigation

MEMBERSHIP(S) The Bar Association of the Kingdom of Cambodia

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

In November 2023, joined HBS LAW as an Attorney-at-Law.

2019-Present, has worked at National University of Management (NUM).

In October 2021 to October 2023, joined DUAN & DUAN PHNOM PENH LAW FIRM as an Attorney-at-Law.

In February 2021 to October 2023, joined OCIC and Mega Asset Management as an in-house-lawyer & Legal Manager.

2020, joined Meas Bora Law Office.

2020, was admitted to Bar Association of the Kingdom of Cambodia.

2014 to 2020, worked as a part-time Law Lecturer at Paññāsāstra University of Cambodia (PUC) and at University of Cambodia (UC).

In 2014 to 2020, worked for a number of local NGOs.

In 2011, joined the Ladies Magazine as a translator and then, in late 2011, he joined the Cambodian Labour Confederation (CLC) as a Legal Officer.

QUALIFICATIONS

A Certificate of Aptitude in the Legal Profession in 2022 from the Center for Lawyers Training, Bar Association of the Kingdom of Cambodia.

Master's Degree of Comparative Laws (M.C.L/LL.M) from University of Delhi (DU), Republic of India, in 2016.

Bachelor's Degree of Law (LL. B) English based program, University of Cambodia (UC), in 2011.

High Diploma Certificate of UN Studies from the Institute of United Nations Studies, New Delhi, Republic of India.

HOBBIES

Reading, Sports, Farming and Cooking